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Dorothy Menasco I rn3Y9 - 7p 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 

To: Jeff Bates 
cc: 

Subject: RE: Dockets 100349-TP and 100350-TI’ 

Wednesday, July 14,2010 11:53 AM 

Catherine Potts; Marguerite McLean; Katie Ely 

Thank you. We have made those revisions per this e-mail. 

Please note: Flonda has a very broad public records law. Most w”tt?n communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to !he public and media upon request. Your e-m.3il commlinications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Wednesday, July 14,2010 11:31 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Catherine Potts; Marguerite McLean; Katie Ely 

.- . .- Subject: RE: Dockets 100349-TP and 100350-TP -J 
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From: Dorothy Menasco l l . .  
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Yes, the ”to” docket titles are correct and the progniod for each should be A20(d). Thank you. 
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Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2010 11:27 AM 
To: leff Bates 
Cc: Catherine Potts; Marguerite McLean; Katie Ely 
Subject: Dockets 100349-TP and 100350-TP 

Good morning, Jeff. In reviewing these dockets more closely, it appears CLK made an error when setting these 
dockets up. AT&T did not request any amendments in these dockets. Please confirm whether these docket 
titles should be revised. If so, we will also change the prog mods from A20d and A2Of, to A20d only. Thank 
you for your help! 

100349-TP 

Frotrr: Request for approval of adoption of existing interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation 
agreement, between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and 
MCImetro Access Transmission Services LLC d/b/a Verizon Access Transmission Services by Comity 
Communications, LLC. 

To: Notice of adoption of existing interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between 

7/14/2010 



BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and MCIinetro Access 
Transmission Services LLC d/b/a Verizon Access Transmission Services by Comity Communications, LLC. 

100350-TP 

From: Request for approval of adoption of existing interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation 
agreement, and one amendment, between BellSouth Telecommunications, lnc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a 
AT&T Southeast and Supra Telecommunications and Information Systems Acquisition Corp. by Opextel LLC 
d/b/a Alodiga. 

To: Notice of adoption of existing interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a ATdET Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and Supra 
Telecommunications and Information Systems Acquisition Corp. by Opextel LLC d/b/a Alodiga. 

Dorothy Mermsco 
Chief Depity Cmiittission Ckrk 
Florid1 Public Sflvicc Corrriiiission 
O f f k i r  of Commission Clerk 
&i:50-4?3-677o 

Please note: Florida has a v e y  broad public records law. Most wrihen communicalions to or from Slate officials regarding stale business are public records 
available lo the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject lo public disclosure. 
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